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Lemont, Stephen

From: Kennedy, James
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Lemont, Stephen
Subject: FW: Barnwell Resins

FYI 
 

From: Thomas Magette [mailto:TEMAGETTE@energysolutions.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Kennedy, James 
Subject: RE: Barnwell Resins 
 
Jim: 
 
Here are the answers to your questions: 
 

• For ten years of Class A, B, and C resin shipments received at Barnwell, there were approximately 
78.5% Type A casks and 21.5% Type B casks.  Almost all the resin shipments arrived inside a cask. 

• Approximately 80 – 90% of Class A resin shipments are shipped in Type A casks. 
• Each cask holds one resin liner and the two most popular sizes for Class A resins are the 14-215 cask 

(205.8 cu.ft. disposal volume) and the 8-120A cask (120.3 cu.ft. disposal volume). 
• Only one Type A cask is shipped on each truck. 

 
Let me know if you have any follow-up questions. 
 
Tom 
 
Thomas E. Magette, P.E. 
Senior Vice President 
Nuclear Regulatory Strategy 
EnergySolutions 
Columbia, MD 21046 
  
(240) 565-6148 - Ofc 
(410) 353-0427 - Cell 


